S.C. District #2 - Rep. Floyd Spence

INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

Form 10-300
{July 1969)

Theme:Political and Military Affairs

South Carolina

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE:
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
COUNTY:
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES Richland

INVENTORY ~ NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

DATE

(Type all entries — complete applicable sections)

)

A 23,9/

SOOI

C OMMON:

Arsenal Hill

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Palmetto Iron Workswgnd Armqryu

STREET AND NUMBER:

1800 Lincoln Street

CITY OR TOWN:

Columbia 29201
STATE copDE |[COUNTY: CODE
South Carolina 45 Richland 079
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNERSHIP STATUS
(Check One) TO THE PUBLIC
[] District X] Building X Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
[ Site [] Structure | Private [ In Process [l Unoccupied X] Restricted
[7] Object [ Both [} Being Considered [ Preservation work O Unrestricted
in progress 0O No
PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[] Agricultural {7 Government ] Park [] Transportation [T} Comments

[ Commercial [J Industrial [® Other (Specity)
[ Educational [ Military i
[C] Entertainment [J Museum

NER OF PROPERTY

—~Community
Center .

SWNER'S NAME: @
-
City of Columbia 2
STREET AND NUMBER: ) m
City Hall, Main Street ; A
CITY OR -rowrj: \x/\]rrw\ ‘\'/"/ STATE: CcoDE
Columbia 29201 S South Carolina 45
ON OF L.EGAL DESCRIPTION LRI T T P
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: a
Richland County Court House §
STREET AND NUMBER: :
1508 Washington Street )
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
Columbia 29201 South Carolina 45
SENTA IN EXISTING SURVEYS =
TITLE OF SURVEY: g
South Carolina Survey of Historic Places (Preliminary) 3|
DATE OF SURVEY: 1969 [} Federal X State ] County [ Local ; %
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: g z
)
South Carolina Department of Archives and History ml <
STREET AND NUMBER: 2 "
1430 Senate Street, P.O. Box 11,188 Capitol Station 29211 g
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: coDE T
Columbia South Carolina 45 g
m




(Check One)

[] Excellent K] Good [ Fair [] Detericrated [J Ruins [ Unexposed

CONDITION

(Check One)
K] Altered [CJ Unaltered

(Check One)
(A Original Site

] Moved
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A 1855 sketch of the Palmetto Iron Works and Armory with a view to

the north shows a three story main building three bays wide and

eight bays in length, topped by a large cornice, paneled parapet, and
dome supported by colums which is surmounted by a flag pole. To

the east, at the northern side of the building is a one story building
with identical cornice and parapet. The small building also has

three two story chimneys. An exterior chimney midway between the

east end of the main building and east end of the factory complex

is also visible.

Today the outlying building and exterior chimmey no longer remain.
When the Iron Works was rebuilt after the Civil War, the remaining
walls of the main building were used. Third story, cornice, parapet
and dome were replaced by a gable tin roof. Modern extension of
second story provides facilities. Evidence of original brick may
still be seen on exterior and interior.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Significant as one of Columbia's early manufacturing concerns,
Palmetto Iron Works was built in 1850 by William Glaze and a Mr. Boatwright
for making ornamental iron works.

Significant industrially, it became known as Palmetto Armory in 1851
when the State of South Carolina contracted with William Glaze and Company
to manufacture specific numbers of muskets, rifles, pistols, cavalry sabres
and artillery swords. May 31lst of the same year the firm agreed to convert
flint arms of the S, C. Militia to percussion firearms. This manufacture
of military weapons from 1851-1853 helped to supply S. C. Militia units for
the Civil War.

1854 - 1861 saw return to production of iron works for commercial

p

use.
Significant militarily as an important Confederate source for bomb

mills, By Sherman's February 16, 1865 Field Order No. 26 the Armory smoke-
stacks were damaged beyond repair and all machinery destroyed.

After the war George A. Shields rebuilt the foundry and by 1888
directed a thriving business which continued into the 20th Century.

Bought by the City of Columbia in 1942, it has been adaptively re-
modeled as a community center and serves as a useful community facility.
Called "Arsenal Hill," a name assoicated with this section since the days
when the old arsenal stood nearby.

The building is a significant landmark of Columbia Historic Districg
now listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

shells, cannon balls, mine"balls and rollers for Raleigh and Columbia powder
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